From: fieldhouse@ntlworld.com <fieldhouse @ntlworld.com>

Sent: 16 June 2019 12:40

To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com:>

Subject: RE: Mrs Busfield - Historic Missing Approval for GCV payments - As desired for audit purposes and completeness

Dear George, All,

Thank you for spending the time to personally run through your email below this morning. Accordingly:

1 IRREVOCABLY APPROVE AND AGREE ALL THE INVOICES, AS WERE PROVIDED AND ATTACHED AND / OR REFERRED TO IN THE HISTORIC EMAIL AS REFERRED TO HEREIN,
WERE AT THE TIME, ACCURATE AND DUE FOR ISSUANCE AND PAYMENT ASAP, AND THUS | HEREBY RETROSPECTIVELY APPROVE ALL ACTION(S) AS WERE DETAILED OR
INDICATED THEREIN ABSOLUTELY.

However, | further note, notwithstanding the above statements and authorisations as | have made absolutely, that | have received a further email as relates to such matters
today. | will hence duly now address such email as appropriate regardless to the above.

Regards Cindy

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.comz
Sent: 16 June 2019 08:55
To: Fieldhouse <fieldhouse @ntlworld.com>

Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Subject: Mrs Busfield - Historic Missing Approval for GCV payments - As desired for audit purposes and completeness

Importance: High

Dear mum / Cindy,

Upon reviewing various matters for audit and compliance purposes | note that notwithstanding my email early today (as in many respects supersedes this correspondence
and arguably makes it redundant), | nonetheless for completeness would be grateful if you would review the attached confirmations and reference to a historic email
accordingly, such as | would ask you to either raise any concerns thereto or hopefully as | anticipate, reply as per all others herein have done and such as confirms
categorically the authorisation(s) for the issuance (and more importantly it may be argued) the payment as have heen made to GCV Ltd accordingly and such as validates
and reiterates the due authorisations and approvals were sought for all such payments and invoices as due lawfully and in compliance with the relevant companies’ and
individuals thereto.

Thus please review your past emails, and the attached documents, and as the only individual that | have now identified as has not duly responded to this historic but
important matter and related correspondence, please kindly respond by return and without delay, either with any queries thereto and / or such as to provide your
corresponding approvals in alignment with all others as is demonstrated by the attached document | duly share herein.

Accordingly, in the event ou do similarly and historically approve all the GCV LTD Invoices and matters as are addressed accordingly herein, please similarly reply and
respond by return as follows (noting | am happy to go through such with you face to face at home as | anticipate may assist you accordingly), stating the following if
appropriate and as you deem independently illustrates and defines your position accordingly, such as you may reply in alignment with all others as follows:

| IRREVOCABLY APPROVE AND AGREE ALL THE INVOICES, AS PROVIDED AND ATTACHED WITH EMAIL BELOW, ARE ACCURATE AND DUE FOR ISSUANCE AND PAYMENT ASAP,
AND HEREBY APPROVE SUCH ACTION(S) ABSOLUTELY.

I look forward to your response in any event. | also duly and appropriately ask you to reply similarly to the “updated version of this correspondence” such as includes
updated invoices and such forth and as | sent earlier this morning for your and all other relevant parties thereto.

Regards, George



George Eaton-Busfield

From: George Eaton-Busfield

Sent: 06 March 2019 23:32

To: Fieldhouse; Adam Voce; George Eaton-Busfield; RPA Williams; I Dimitrov; ivo101329
@gmail.com; desi1l09190@gmail.com; Desislava Shtereva

Cc: George Eaton-Busfield; Albie Turner; Albie Turner; Albie Turner

Subject: STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL: SUMMARY ABSOLUTE & UNANIMOUS CONFIRMATION
& APPROVAL OF ALL GCV INVOICES TO RAN RELATED CLIENTS TO 31-03-19.

Attachments: #11i-i25i ALL INVs vfinal.pdf

Dear All,

Thank you for your conversations this evening relating to the below and your approvals for ALL the GCV Invoices as
detailed herein (and as per attachment).

| now forward this to Mr Albie Turner and copy all of yourselves in to this summary email correspondence such as
confirms unanimous agreement for the issuance and payment of all the GCV LTD’s Invoices as herein attached and
duly shared and now once again reciprocally authorised by you all as all the relevant and necessary parties
accordingly.

| again note that all the individuals and parties known as Mr Chandrakant Patel, Mr Mehul Patel, Mr Jason Earl and
Mr Aubrey Hayward have been excluded from this correspondence as it is alleged, feared and/or believed that they
are involved in a conspiracy to defraud the shareholders and/or the companies’ as referred to and of relevance
herein. Moreover, their approval and / or authorisation is not required to approve and authorise the issuance and
payment of the invoices herein in any event.

However, | do now again share this email (and the unanimous approvals as are required and once again
reciprocate the numerous prior approvals of these invoices as herein for said issuance and payment) with the
companies’ accountant so as to enhance, validate and assure full transparency and exemplary compliance to
governance and assurance and authorisation protocols.

Relatedly, given this now absolute and unanimous approval, and in sharing with Mr Turner and Versa Accountants
accordingly and as said above, | believe that Mr Turner and Versa Accountants will be able to progress to file various
company accounts as are outstanding.

If there are any other matters required to address as may be to do so across all entities then I, Adam Voce, Mr
Turner, or indeed yourselves | predict and advocate will raise for attention (and any approval as may be relevant
and/or required) in due course asap.

Thank you again for your prompt assistance and addressing the matters below in the meantime.

Regards

George.

From: phillip.r.a.williams <phillip.r.a.williams@gmail.com>

Sent: 06 March 2019 23:13

To: Desi Shtereva <desi1l09190@gmail.com>; Ivaylo Dimitrov <ivo101329@gmail.com>

Cc: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; Fieldhouse
<fieldhouse@ntlworld.com>; RPA Williams <rpawilliams@g-cv.com>; | Dimitrov <ivaylo@g-cv.com>; Desislava
Shtereva <oliviq_15@abv.bg>; Desi Shtereva <desi@g-cv.com>; Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>; Albie
Turner <ast@pjmarksandcollp.com>; Albie Turner <albie@versaaccountants.co.uk>

Subject: Re: STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL & RESERVING ALL RIGHTS OF CONTENT AND CLIENT PRIVILEGE. PLEASE
PROVIDE APPROVAL BY RETURN.

Dear George

| have reviewed the attached invoices and hereby:

| IRREVOCABLY APPROVE AND AGREE ALL THE INVOICES, AS PROVIDED AND ATTACHED WITH EMAIL BELOW, ARE

ACCURATE AND DUE FOR ISSUANCE AND PAYMENT ASAP, AND HEREBY APPROVE SUCH ACTION(S) ABSOLUTELY.
From Phillip Williams



———————— Original message --------

From: Desi Shtereva <desi1l09190@gmail.com>

Date: 06/03/2019 23:03 (GMT+00:00)

To: Ivaylo Dimitrov <ivo101329@gmail.com>

Cc: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Fieldhouse
<fieldhouse@ntlworld.com>, RPA Williams <rpawilliams@g-cv.com>, | Dimitrov <ivaylo@g-cv.com>, Desislava
Shtereva <olivig_15@abv.bg>, Desi Shtereva <desi@g-cv.com>, Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>, Albie
Turner <ast@pjmarksandcollp.com>, Albie Turner <albie@versaaccountants.co.uk>

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
Thanks Desislava

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 11:00 PM Ivaylo Dimitrov <ivo101329@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear George

| IRREVOCABLY APPROVE AND AGREE ALL THE INVOICES, AS PROVIDED AND ATTACHED WITH EMAIL BELOW, ARE
ACCURATE AND DUE FOR ISSUANCE AND PAYMENT ASAP, AND HEREBY APPROVE SUCH ACTION(S) ABSOLUTELY.
Thanks Ivaylo

On Wed, 6 Mar 2019 at 22:51, Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com> wrote:

Good Evening,

| have reviewed the attached invoices and hereby:

| IRREVOCABLY APPROVE AND AGREE ALL THE INVOICES, AS PROVIDED AND ATTACHED WITH EMAIL BELOW, ARE
ACCURATE AND DUE FOR ISSUANCE AND PAYMENT ASAP, AND HEREBY APPROVE SUCH ACTION(S) ABSOLUTELY.
Thanks Adam

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n 6 Mar 2019, at 22:43, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com> wrote:
> Dear All,

> Just to be clear, | similarly today and as with regards to my previous directorial position as of relevance, hereby
also confirm the following:

> | IRREVOCABLY APPROVE AND AGREE ALL THE INVOICES, AS PROVIDED AND ATTACHED WITH EMAIL BELOW,
ARE ACCURATE AND DUE FOR ISSUANCE AND PAYMENT ASAP, AND HEREBY APPROVE SUCH ACTION(S)
ABSOLUTELY.

> Regards

> George

> From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

> Sent: 06 March 2019 22:15

> To: Fieldhouse <fieldhouse @ntlworld.com>; Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-
cv.com>; RPA Williams <rpawilliams@g-cv.com>; | Dimitrov <ivaylo@g-cv.com>; ivo101329 @gmail.com;
desil09190@gmail.com; Desislava Shtereva <oliviq _15@abv.bg>; Desi Shtereva <desi@g-cv.com>
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> Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>; Albie Turner
<ast@pjmarksandcollp.com>; Albie Turner <albie@versaaccountants.co.uk>

> Subject: STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL & RESERVING ALL RIGHTS OF CONTENT AND CLIENT PRIVILEGE. PLEASE
PROVIDE APPROVAL BY RETURN.

> Dear All,

> Pursuant to the previous email(s), subsequent discussions, and feedback as has been relating to GCV’s Invoices
to the clients “RAN”, “JET”, “JETS”, and “TTN” as the owning entities of the trading business “RANsquawk” and
“Talking-Forex”, please now find attached all the proposed “final” versions (shared herein as drafts for now) of all
such relevant GCV Invoices as are perceived and agreed, by Adam Voce, myself and the Directors of the said
various entities (including GCV LTD itself) to be and represent the invoices as were/are due and accurate for
payment (as may have already been paid and/or received by GCV LTD and/or are outstanding as at today’s date).
> Inevitably you will all note that there is very little change to the invoice(s) herein, if any in many instances, as to
those as have already been repeatedly approved by contract, letters, email correspondence and / or otherwise.
> However, given the current climate and particularly the challenges as have and/or are being by Mr Chandrakant
Patel and Mr Earl (albeit these are alleged and/or believed fraudulent by most (if not all) addressed herein as to
be part of a conspiracy / blackmail by them to attain unwarranted and unjust assets and/or incomes for
themselves) it would be much appreciated if you could again review all such GCV LTD invoices as are attached in
detail and, as the relevant directors and/or majority shareholders and/or other stakeholders of relevance, please
kindly provide your irrevocable approval for such invoices to be issued by GCV LTD and/or paid asap by the
entities / client’s as are detailed below and as is appropriate, relevant, equitable and accurate in your opinion(s).
> Whereas herein:

> 1. “RAN” refers to the GCV LTD client “Realtime Analysis and News Limited” and the trading business
“RANsquawk”

> 2. “JET” refers to the GCV LTD client “The JET GROUP LIMITED” and the trading business
“RANsquawk”

> 3. “JETS” refers to the GCV LTD client “The JET GROUP SERVICES LIMITED” and the trading business
“RANsquawk”

> 4. “TTN” refers to the GCV LTD client “TRADE THE NEWS LIMITED” and the trading business “Talking-
Forex”

> THEREFORE, IF FOLLOWING YOUR REVIEW OF ALL ATTACHED INVOICES, YOU ARE IN AGREEMENT WITH
INVOICES AS ATTACHED HEREIN, FOR ISSUANCE & FOR PAYMENT, BY GCV LTD AND/OR BY THE CLIENT(S), AS
DETAILED IN POINTS “1-4” ABOVE, THEN PLEASE KINDLY REPLY TO THIS EMAIL AFFIRMING AND CONFIRMING
YOUR APPROVAL(S) BY REPLYING BY RETURN STATING, “I IRREVOCABLY APPROVE AND AGREE ALL THE INVOICES,
AS PROVIDED AND ATTACHED WITH EMAIL BELOW, ARE ACCURATE AND DUE FOR ISSUANCE AND PAYMENT
ASAP, AND HEREBY APPROVE SUCH ACTION(S) ABSOLUTELY.”

> Of course, if you have any queries, and / or identify any matters that you think are inaccurate and/or need to be
amended then please advise myself and/or Adam Voce, and / or Mr Dimitrov, and / or Mr Williams, and /or Mr
Turner (as copied and/or addressed herein) as appropriate.

> Otherwise please respond as above.

> PLEASE BE SURE TO HAVE REVIEWED ALL THE ATTACHED INVOICES AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
COMPREHENSIVELY BEFORE REPLY.

> | have copied in the companies’ accountant for transparency and governance purposes.

> | have not copied in those as are feared to be conspiring against the business —as Mr Turner (the companies’
accountant has been advised and is aware as is the companies long standing lawyer Mr David Bailey).

> Thanks in advance for your time and assistance in addressing the above.

> Regards,

> George

> George Busfield

> Non-Executive Consultant

> <#11i-i25i ALL INVs vfinal.pdf>



